
OUR HISTORY
1955

The Company was founded by brothers Paul, John and 
Henry Bouma as Lumbermen’s Pick-Up

 		      1973	
•	 Specialty Products added to provide full line        	
	 kitchen and bath distribution
•	 Saginaw Division Established

1990
Established Employee Stock Ownership Plan 

(ESOP) with 52% Employee Ownership

         1998
             The Company becomes 100% 

Employee Owned

2001
Entry Door Division established, 

including value-added  
paint and stain finishing 

2015
Expansion of wood and laminate components  
manufacturing allowing for further diversification

2017
•	 Michigan Pre-Stain acquired  

enhancing our focus on manufacturing
•	 Creation of Great American Spaces wood products

1971
Cadillac Division Established

1983
Toledo Division Established

1984
Southern Supply (Kalamazoo) Acquired

1989
Shelby Dealers Supply, Inc.  
(Shelbyville) Acquired

		  1997
Laminations Plus (LPI) established, bringing  
Lumbermen’s into value-added manufacturing

2011
Purchase of the Byron Commerce facility

		  2011 - 2013
Consolidation of several business units and call 

center functions into Byron Commerce facility for 
increased efficiencies


